Cislo jednaci: STC/5283/FU/2019/

STATNI TISKARNA CENIN, statni podnik
Praha 1, RGZova 6, &p. 943, PSC 110 00, Ceska republika
Represented: Tomasem Hebelkou, MSc, generalnim feditelem

(hereinafter referred to as ,Contracting Authority®)

In Prague, on 14.1.2020

EXPLANATION AND SUPPLEMANTION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION - 1.

Contracting Authority of the over-threshold public contract “Deliveries of security paper,
security paper with applied holographic stripe and thermal paper with applied
holographic stripe” being awarded in an open procedure pursuant to Act No. 134/2016
Coll., On Public Procurement, as amended, hereby explains and supplements the tender
documentation in accordance with § 98 and § 99 of the Act.

Question 1:

In the tender procedure Deliveries of security paper, security paper with applied holographic
stripe and thermal paper with applied holographic stripe in its part C) there is a requirement
for supplies of thermal paper with applied holographic stripe

Please indicate for each type of thermal paper whether the holographic strip should be
applied from the active or inactive side?

Answer to question 1:

The Contracting Authority confirms the current awarding conditions. The holographic strip
application is on the non-thermolayer side.

Question 2:

In the Annex no 1 we can found security features which are very general:
- physical protection UV

- physical protection IR

- plungers/planchettes

Please send additional explanation of them.

Answer to question 2:
Contracting Authority hereby specifies the security features:

Physical protection UV
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- paper is illuminated on one side in UV (paper contains optically brightening
agents and on one side is UV radiation matt coating (so-called fluorescence
killer = UV killer)

Physical protection IR

- in the paper there is a pigment reacting to the IR detection pen (antistoke
pigment)

Plungers/planchettes

- the supplier must also be able to offer planchettes in paper

Question 3:

Protective fibres listed in the Annex no 1 are 1, 3 and 6mm whereas the most standard
length of the fibres is: 3 mm and 5 mm. Could you please limit the length of the fibres only to
these lengths i.e. 3 and 5mm?

Answer to question 3:

The Contracting Authority confirms the current awarding conditions. We also insist on fibers
with a length of 1 mm.

Question 4:

In the Section A of Annex 1 it is requested to submit the extra charge for cutting in sheets
whereas the format of the sheets is not specified. As the cost of the cutting depend on the
cutting format please specify it.

Answer to question 4:

The Contracting Authority completes the current awarding conditions. Format of the sheets
shall be 500 x 700 mm or 450 x 650 mm.

Question 5:

In the Technical Specification in Annex 1 the number of discontinuities per roll is specified as
max 1. Could you please consider extending this number to 2 (two)?

Answer to question 5:

The Contracting Authority confirms the current awarding conditions. We insist on one break
per role.

Question 5:

It is requested that companies from outside Czech republic submit the Czech certificates
(tax, social registry). Could you advise is these certificates for foreign companies can be
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received in any authority in Czech republic or only some designated? If you have a sample

please send.

Answer to question 6:

Please find below the useful address for receiving the Czech. Please be aware they may not

be updated.

Rejstrik trestd (Czech Criminal Register)

Address: Soudni 1 14066 Praha 4 Czech Republic
http://portal.justice.cz/justice2/Soud/soud.aspx?0=203&j=213&k=2027,
Phone: +420 244 006 111,

Fax: + 420 244 006 260,

Email: rejstrik@reijtr.justice.cz

Finanéni ufad pro Prahu 1 (Tax Authority for Prague 1)

Address: Stépénské 28,112 33 Praha 1
http://urad-praha.cz/financni-urad-praha-1-uzemni-pracoviste,

Phone: +420 224 04 3160, Mrs. Kralova,
Fax: + 420 224 043 198,
Email: podatelna2001@fs.mfcr.cz

Prazska sprava socialniho zabezpeceni, Uzemni pracovisté pro Prahu
8 (Prague Social Security Office, local office Prague 8),

Address: Trojska 1997/13a, 182 00 Praha 8,
http://www.cssz.cz/cz/kontakty/krajska-a-okresni-
pracoviste/praha/prazska-sprava-socialniho-zabezpeceni.htm,

Phone: +420 283 104 111,
Fax: +420 283 104 262,
Email: posta.xa@cssz.cz.

Samples of the documents may be perhaps accessible in public register called eCertis:
https://ec.europa.eu/tools/ecertis/.

Kind regards,

Mgr. Zuzana Senoldova
cn=Mgr. Zuzana Senoldova,
c¢=CZ, o=STATNI TISKARNA

CENIN, statni podnik,
% givenName=Zuzana,
W sn=Senoldova,

2.5.4.97=NTRCZ-00001279,
serialNumber=ICA -
10497301

2020.01.14 15:58:52 +01'00Q'

Mgr. Zuzana Senoldova
Head of Public Procurement
for the contracting authority
STATNI TISKARNA CENIN, statni podnik
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